



NUTHURST PARISH COUNCIL ROADS & FOOTPATH COMMITTEE MEETING

Members of the Committee are hereby summoned to a virtual Roads and Footpath Committee meeting (in adherence to The Local Authorities and Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority Police and Crime Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020 No.392 on **Wednesday 17th March 2021**, commencing at **7.30pm**

| | | |
|--------------------|---|---|
| Councillors | Cllr N Bryant (Chairman) Cllr J Bromley Cllr R Cato Cllr J Chaytor | Cllr C Kenny (Vice Chairman) Cllr O Hydes (OBE) Cllr T Nelson |
|--------------------|---|---|

Yours sincerely,
Sarah Hall

Clerk to the Parish Council

10th March 2021

COVID-19 INSTRUCTIONS FOR VIRTUAL MEETINGS

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting virtually and speak for a maximum of two minutes, about an item on the agenda during the Public Session at the discretion of the Chairman. Please email the clerk@nuthurst-pc.co.uk at least 24 hours before the meeting to receive an invitation by email.

AG E N D A

| | | |
|---------------------|---|---------------------------------------|
| RFC047-20/21 | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE - to receive and approve apologies for absence from councillors. | Clerk |
| RFC048-2-/21 | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - to receive any declarations of interest as defined under the Localism Act 2011 and the Parish Council Code of Conduct and consider any requests for dispensations as a result | All |
| RFC049-20/21 | APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE ROADS & FOOTPATH COMMITTEE MEETING - to consider for approval the draft minutes of the Roads and Footpath Committee meeting held on 20 th January 2021 as a correct record of the meeting. | Cllr N Bryant |
| RFC050-20/21 | CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS | Cllr N Bryant |
| RFC051-20/21 | CHURCH ROAD FOOTPATH To discuss the options for dealing with complaints received regarding the Hedges and footpath along Church Road. | Cllr N Bryant Steve Douglas (WSCC) |
| RFC052-20/21 | QUESTIONS FOR STEVE DOUGLAS (ASSISTANT MANAGER FOR CENTRAL AREA) Opportunity for Steve Douglas to answer highway related questions from the Councillors and public. | Steve Douglas (WSCC) |
| RFC053-20/21 | PUBLIC SESSION to receive any questions, representations or petitions from members of the Public. Once the public session is completed, members of the public are welcome | Public |

| | | |
|---------------------|---|------------------------------|
| | to remain for the rest of the meeting but there is no further opportunity for further comment. <i>(NOTE: Members of the Public may speak for up to 2 minutes at the discretion of the Chairman)</i> | |
| RFC054-20/21 | TRAFFIC ISSUES IN THE PARISH – to discuss electronic speed signs outside St Andrews School. | Cllr R Cato Cllr N Bryant |
| RFC055-20/21 | RECONSTRUCTION OF THE FOOTPATH ALONGSIDE WINTHRIFT To provide an update on the reconstruction of the footpath alongside Winthrift. | Cllr J Bromley |
| RFC056-20/21 | INSTALLATION OF DOG BINS IN NUTHURST AND MAPLEHURST To provide an update on the installation of dog bins in Nuthurst and Maplehurst. | Clerk |
| RFC057-20/21 | MINOR MATTERS RAISED BY COUNCILLORS TO BE REFERRED TO ON THE NEXT AGENDA | All |
| RFC058-20/21 | DATE OF NEXT MEETING to be advised. | Cllr N Bryant |

Circulation – all Councillors on the Roads & Footpath Committee

Members of the public should be aware that being present at a meeting of the Council or one of its Committees or Sub-Committees will be deemed as a person having given consent to being recorded (photographed, film or audio recording) at the meeting by any person present.